GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION
“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: September 7, 2018

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR WEEK OF SEPTEMBER 10, 2018

INCLUDING LANE CLOSURES ON SOUTH AIRPORT ROAD/LOGANS’ LANDING
CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215 Email: jcook@gtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Traverse City. Weather permitting, this is the current schedule of road work for the week of September 10,

2018.

LANE CLOSURES: Logan’s Landing on South Airport Road. Garfield Township.

*This project is currently on hold.

Foq Sealing. Temporary Lane Closures as Material Dries.

*This is a final thin layer of asphalt (fog seal) will be applied for final coverage for added dust control and

aesthetics.

*All roads that were chip sealed this summer will receive this treatment.

*This work is considered a “moving operation.”

*Drive carefully as fine asphalt can be transferred to vehicles.

*Because this process is completed quickly, no other advance notice will be given.

Road Commission Crew Activities:

Lane Closure: Peninsula Trail (East Bay Township) under flag control on Monday.
Road Closure: Fritz Road (Fife Lake Township) on Tuesday.

Road Closure: Ramsay Road (Fife Lake Township) on Wednesday.

Gravel Roads — Grading

Durapatching — Peninsula Township.

Pothole Patching - Various locations as requested.

Brush Hogging — Fife Lake Township.

Sweeping — Various townships.

Please stay alert when approaching work crews. We all want to get home
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... safely!
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